



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: David H. Moseley		
Board/Commission Name: Seattle Housing Authority Board of Commissioners		Position Title: Commissioner
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>	Term of Office: 3/20/15 to 3/19/19	
Residential Neighborhood: Pioneer Square	Zip Code: 98104	Contact Phone No.: Business phone # - NOT personal phone #
Legislated Authority: Res. # 29821 & RCW 35.82		
<p>Background: David Moseley is a 40-year administrator for Washington State. Most recently, he headed the Washington State Ferries system from 2008 to 2014, where he was responsible for the financial management of operating and capital budgets of approximately \$375 million per year, management of 14 separate labor contracts, development of long and short range planning, and development and oversight of all agency contracts.</p> <p>David headed the City of Seattle's Department of Community Development for 6 years, from 1984-1990, where he oversaw the development of a nationally recognized affordable housing program, managed all major economic development projects, developed downtown and neighborhood development plans resulting in substantial redevelopment and investment, managed a small business low-interest loan program, and preserved historic buildings.</p> <p>David has also served as City Manager of Federal Way, City Manager of Ellensburg, and Town Administrator of Steilacoom.</p> <p>He currently serves on the Board of Directors for Pioneer Human Services, Alliance for Pioneer Square, and Friends of the Waterfront. He also served on the Housing Affordability & Livability Advisory Committee.</p>		
Date of Appointment: 3/21/16	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2016 APR 20 AM 11:59
 CITY CLERK

DAVID H. MOSELEY



EXPERIENCE

2014 to Present

Semi-retired. Engaged in consulting services (DM Consulting) including agency management and maritime operations. Also engaged in numerous civic activities.

2008 to 2014

Assistant Secretary, Washington State Department of Transportation, Ferries Division, Seattle, Washington. Responsible for the management of all aspects of the largest ferry system in the United States including daily operation of 10 routes, 20 terminals and 22 vessels carrying over 22.5 million passengers a year; management of capital program including new vessel construction, preservation and maintenance of vessels and terminals; financial management of operating and capital budgets of approximately \$375 million per year; management of 14 separate labor contracts; development of long and short range planning; and development and oversight of all agency contracts. **Major accomplishments** include: stabilizing agency in operational crisis; refocused agency to core mission; successfully managing new vessel construction program; began innovations such as changing to LNG fuel and vehicle reservation system; improving community and customer relations; significantly reduced administrative and planned capital costs; developed new marketing plan to rebuild ridership; and finalized new 20-year long range plan. Total 2013-2015 biennial budget of \$862 million with staff of 1,785 employees.

2006 to 2008

Vice President, Institute for Community Change, Seattle, Washington. Served as chief financial and operating officer of private, non-profit organization dedicated to helping foundations, governments and non-profit agencies implement project initiatives. Examples of Institute work include: management of national, multi-city initiative to improve the health and safety of children; conducting site assessment and readiness for multi-city integrated services in school initiative; and comprehensive health and human services site assessment and organizational capacity analysis.

1999-2006

City Manager, City of Federal Way, Washington. Chief Executive Officer seventh largest city in Washington State. Responsible for administration of all city personnel, services and departments including: public safety, community and economic development, parks and recreation, public works, surface water utility, planning and permitting, financial management, capital projects funding and management, intergovernmental relations and regional coordination. **Major accomplishments** included: obtained over \$50 million in federal and state grants for infrastructure and community improvement projects; purchase and renovation of office building for new City Hall; planning and development of new \$20 million multi-purpose community center; developed funding plan for \$170 million capital investments over six years; as member city, assisted construction of new Valley Communications Center; effective financial management resulting in bond rating upgrade. Total annual budget of \$79 million with staff of 315 employees.

1995-1999

City Manager, City of Ellensburg, Washington. Chief Executive Officer of full-service municipality. Responsible for administration of all city personnel, programs, departments and activities including: four City-owned utilities, community and economic development, police and fire services, parks and recreation, planning and permitting, financial management, capital project funding and management, library and conference facilities, and intergovernmental relations and regional coordination. **Major accomplishments** included: completed and implemented state-required comprehensive plan; developed comprehensive financial plan; improved City financial condition; increased economic development activities; improved electric and natural gas utility services; as member city, assisted in construction of new Kittitas Valley Communications Center. Total annual budget of \$44.5 million with staff of 223 employees.

1992 to 1995

Town Administrator, Town of Steilacoom, Washington. Chief Administrative Officer of full-service municipality. Responsible for all personnel, programs, departments and activities including: five Town-operated utilities, management of police and fire services, planning and permitting, parks and recreation, capital projects funding and management, and financial management. **Major accomplishments** included: funding and redevelopment of regional saltwater park; improved Town financial position from deficit to surplus; developed capital improvement program; obtained funding to improve electric utility; improved street system; and developed comprehensive financial plan. Total annual budget of \$12 million with staff of 75 employees.

1900 to 1991

Staff Director, Speaker's Office, House of Representative, Olympia, Washington. Responsible for management of Speaker's Office including: coordination of public policy and legislative development; community and constituent relations; and political and legislative strategy.

1984 to 1990

Director, Department of Community Development, City of Seattle, Washington. Responsible for administration of all department personnel, projects, programs and services including: economic development, housing planning and development, historic preservation, neighborhood planning, and grant development and administration. **Major accomplishments** included: development of nationally recognized affordable housing program; managed all major economic development projects, developed downtown and neighborhood development plans resulting in substantial redevelopment and investment; managed small business low-interest loan program; and preserved historic buildings. Total annual budget of \$24 million with staff of 110 employees.

1982 to 1984

Director of College Relations, Seattle Central Community College, Seattle, Washington. Responsible for directing planning, fund development, and community relation for the college.

1979 to 1981

Director, Division of Youth Services, City of Seattle, Washington. Responsible for administration of youth service programs included juvenile justice, employment and training, and education.

1974 to 1978

Project Manager, Community Accountability Program, City of Seattle, Washington. Responsible for innovative, experimental juvenile justice program.

1970 to 1974

Director, Telegraph Avenue Community Center, Oakland, California. Responsible for agency providing nine social service programs.

EDUCATION

1986 Certificate, Harvard University, John F. Kennedy School of Government, Cambridge, Massachusetts

1972 Masters of Divinity, Golden Gate Theological Seminary, Mill Valley, California

1969 Bachelor of Arts in Political Science, Willamette University, Salem, Oregon

APPOINTMENTS/ ACTIVITIES

2015 to Present	Member, Board of Directors, Pioneer Human Services
2015 to Present	Member, Board of Directors, Alliance for Pioneer Square
2014 to Present	Member, Board of Directors, Friends of the Waterfront
2014 to Present	Member, Housing Affordability and Livability Advisory Committee
2013 to Present	Member, Pioneer Square Residence Council, Safety and Security Committee
2011 to 2014	Member, Marine Transportation System National Advisory Council, USDOT Secretary Appointee
2011 to 2014	Member, Board of Directors, Passenger Vessels Association
2011 to Present	Member, Board of Directors, InterFerry (international ferry association)
2010 to Present	Member, Metropolitan Improvement District Advisory Board, Seattle, WA.
1998 to 2000	Member, Board of Directors, Association of Washington Cities
1996 to 2001	President, Vice President and Board Member, Washington City Management Association
1995 to 1998	Member, State Land Use Study Commission, Governor Appointee
1979 to 1981	Member, National Advisory Committee for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Presidential Appointee

AWARDS

- 2009 Governor's Award for Leadership in Management
- 2008 Public Administrator of the Year, American Society for Public Administration,
Evergreen Chapter
- 2002 Award for Skill in Intergovernmental Cooperation, Washington City
Management Association
- 1981 Affirmative Action Award, Urban League of Seattle

Seattle Housing Authority Board of Commissioners

7 members: Per *Res. # 29821 & RCW 35.82*, all subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 7 Mayor-appointed
 - To include 2 SHA residents

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
2	M	1.	SHA Resident	Aser D. Ashkir	10/1/14	10/1/18	2	Mayor
6	M	2.	Commissioner	David H. Moseley	3/20/15	3/19/19	1	Mayor
4	M	3.	Commissioner	Zachary R. Pullin	2/23/15	12/1/18	1	Mayor
2	M	4.	Commissioner	Jermaine Smiley	2/23/15	12/1/18	1	Mayor
2	F	5.	Commissioner	Paula L. Houston	3/21/16	3/20/20	1	Mayor
6	F	6.	SHA Resident	Emily H. Abbey	6/8/15	3/20/19	1	Mayor
6	F	7.	Commissioner	Deborah C. Thiele	3/13/13	3/20/17	2	Mayor

Diversity Chart:

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	4	3				3		1		3			
Council													
Other													
Total	4	3				3		1		3			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M or F
- ***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*